From: Davisson, Kari

To: Mendez, Zacharias; Hunter, Cassie

Subject: RE: Meeting Scheduling - Conservancy Model Review
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:43:22 AM
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Zak/Cassie

I'm thinking we can use next Monday the 15

calendar/agenda and double check with exec staff.

at 9:00 Agenda Review time for this.

I'll put it on the

Kari Davisson | Staff Technician, Office of the Director
City of San José Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services

200 E. Santa Clara St. 9t" Floor
San José, CA 95113

WoRkING REMOTELY, AvAILABLE BY Zoom/SkyPe/Teams CALLS

Building Community Through Fun

SAN JOSE ﬂ
PARKS, RECREATION & SANJO!:,E
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES —

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Davisson, Kari <Kari.Davisson@sanjoseca.gov>; Hunter, Cassie <cassie.hunter@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Meeting Scheduling - Conservancy Model Review

Hey Kari and Cassie,

Nicolle would like to set up some time to review and discuss the proposed operation model
for Google's proposed open space. Internally, she would like to find time for myself, Jon,
Avi and herself to meet. We will also need to include Johnny Phan and Nanci Kline as well

in the conversation.

Would you two be able to help navigate exec staff calendars and find a time as soon as

possible for this discussion?

Thanks,
Zak

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=29DAD537B32F4BE6BC21D71C2812C49F-DAVISSON, K
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81be3b4e335149279c6d62ee5d0a375d-Mendez, Zac
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f18e0a2acd32495da7655765568591ec-Hunter, Cas

SN JosE “n
PARKS, RECREATION & | SAN Jos|
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES | SANJOSE





sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org


http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
http://www.vivacallesj.org/



